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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: Re: Hitch Rack Ranch NOI Release 
1 message

Jerald Schnabel <Jerald_Schnabel@castleaggregate.com> Mon, Dec 21, 2020 at 1:28 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Tim:

 

Here are the completed le�ers, maps, and photos. Drill logs are available and will be forwarded to you but it is a large
file.

 

Jerry

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 12:08 PM 
To: Jerald Schnabel 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hitch Rack Ranch NOI Release

 

Jerry,

 

I looked through your release request letter.  The most important missing part is the NOI file numbers (you only reference
the denied permit #).

 

Assuming you are requesting the release of both NOIs, please replace "Permit # M-2016-010" in the subject line with
"NOI File Nos. P-2014-016 and P-2017-008".  But please leave "M-2016-010" in the body of the release request
letter so it ties Ms. Allmendinger's letter to the location of the requested releases.

 

Once I get your corrected letter, I can start processing.  Please be aware, our rules require we inspect within 90 days of
the receipt of an NOI release request, but it can be further delayed by weather preventing an inspection.  We
appreciate your offer to provide video of the release areas, but we cannot accept video in lieu of the DRMS doing an
onsite inspection.

 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

 

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
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1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  https://www.colorado.gov/drms

 

 

On Mon, Dec 21, 2020 at 9:21 AM Jerald Schnabel <Jerald_Schnabel@castleaggregate.com> wrote:

Tim:

 

The attachments are for your review regarding the Hitch Rack Ranch NOI release. I will follow up with a phone call.

 

Thanks

Jerry Schnabel

Castle Aggregate

5 attachments

HRR NOI letter.docx 
43K

rmbc letter to drms.docx 
15K

hrr Figure 1 HRR Geology Plan_1-8-2016.pdf 
811K

HRR Figure 1-1_Monitoring Locations_19july2017 1to600 (1).pdf 
778K

HRR_photos NOI.docx 
790K
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 Castle Aggregates 
549 East Cucharras, Street Colorado Springs, CO 80919 Ph:719-598-0215 Fax:719-598-3053 

 
Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, No. 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
Re: Hitch Rack Ranch Notice of Intent Exploration Permit 
Permit # P-2014-016 and P-2017-008 (Referenced M-2016-010) 
            2485 Hitch Rack Ranch Road, Colorado Springs, CO. 
Person conducting the exploration: Jerald Schnabel 
Contact Person: Jerald Schnabel 

549 East Cucharras Street 
Colorado Springs CO 80903 
Phone 719-491-0114 

 
Dear Tim: 
Castle Concrete Company, a Colorado corporation dba Castle Aggregates (formerly known as 
Transit Mix Concrete Co., hereinafter “Castle”), conducted certain discrete mining exploration 
activities at the Hitch Rack Ranch in connection with the pursuit of a 112 construction materials 
reclamation permit (File Number M-2016-010 NOI Permit # P-2014-016 and P-2017-008).  
These activities included the construction of certain access roads and the installation of five 
monitoring wells.   
 
All haul roads have been graded and reseeded per the NOI. Fallen trees have been used to control 
erosion in some areas. All drill logs have been permanently closed and Monitoring wells capped. 
Some minor Mullin growth has been sprayed with herbicide 
 
Castle Aggregates believes that final reclamation has been completed pursuant to Mineral Rules 
and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for the Extraction of 
Construction Materials, 2 C.C.R. 407-4:1.1 et seq., including Rules 3 and 5, and Colorado Land 
Reclamation Act for the Extraction of Construction Materials, C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et seq. 
including Section 34-32.5-113.  Please contact me if you need further information regarding 
these issues. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jerald Schnabel 
Castle Aggregate 
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